

School Headlines

Year 9 Options

A reminder that the deadline for returning options forms is Thursday 21st March. All information regarding options, including the options information booklet and presentations from Options Evening can be found on the school website.

Lancashire County Council School Bus Service Survey

Does your child currently use a school bus service contracted by Lancashire County Council?

If so please could you spare a few minutes to undertake a short survey to help the council understand what you may want from the service in the future. The survey is open until 28th March 2024 and the results will help the county council better understand service user needs and wants.

You can access the survey via the link below: School Transport Review Survey - February 2024



And they have done it! A joint Year 10 and 11 team beat Ripley St Thomas on Tuesday evening 3-2 to book their place in the final. Leon W, Dillan H, Matthew D, Jack P, Matthew S, Dee C, Ruben A, Tyler S, Keiran D, Luke G-M, Connor K, Roland G, Ruben P, Leighton P, David A and Kaan G all put in immense effort and even better quality of football. Goals scored by Luke GM, Connor K and Ruben P on his debut. Congratulations to all. The final is likely to be played in April at the Giant Axe, home of Lancaster City Football Club.

Upcoming Events

Monday 18th March Year 8 SEND Term 2 reviews commence

Thursday 21st March Year 9 options process deadline

Friday 22nd March Year 11 mock 2 results breakfast

Wednesday 27th March Spring term reward trip to The Dukes Year 11 Information Evening 6pm

Thursday 28th March School closes for Easter holiday, 3.05pm



Thank you to all parents who attended our first coffee morning on Friday, the event was very well attended by families and local support agencies - we look forward to our next event.

Letters have been given to pupils for the Blackpool Pleasure Beach trip in July. The letter can also be viewed on ClassCharts. Please return the consent forms to the office and the deposit is to be paid on ParentPay. Central's Care Code



The Week Ahead

Monday 18th March

Timetable: week A

Assembly theme: maths focus for National Maths Day!

Year 11 Parent Information Evening

We will be holding our second Parent Information Evening on 27th March. The focus for the evening is how best to support your child to revise effectively and manage the work load for the examinations which begin in May.

Year 11 Mock examinations for vocational qualifications

Pupils in Year 11 who study vocational qualifications will sit a mock examination as detailed in the timetable below. Due to the structure of the delivery in these subjects, it has not been possible to sit a mock examination until the end of March. These mock examinations will be sat in the main school hall under examination conditions.



Year 11 Mock Exam Timetable for Vocational Subjects - March 2024

Date Week B	Morning - 9.00am	Afternoon - 1.05pm
Tuesday 26th March	Business Enterprise	Travel & Tourism
	1 Hour 30 Minutes	1 Hour 30 Minutes
Wednesday 27th March	iMedia	Sports Studies
	1 Hour 30 Minutes	1 Hour



SEND Clinic

Our weekly SEND clinic is open each Wednesday between 2.30 - 4.30pm. Please email <u>Imaudsley@lancasterhigh.lancs.sch.uk</u> to book a 15-minute appointment.

Term 2 SEND Reviews for Year 8 will be held week commencing 18th March.

Please email Mrs Ainsworth at s.ainsworth@lancasterhigh.lancs.sch.uk to make an appointment.

Pupil Success

Year 7 Success Well done to Lily-Rose D, Ewan P and Alice B for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Congratulations to Rwa A for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is due to your consistently strong commitment to your progress and attendance. Well done! Year 8 Success Well done to Kameron E, Brooke G and Diwaniha Y for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Year 9 Success Well done to Axmeron E, Brooke G and Diwaniha Y for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Year 9 Success Well done to Ayushmaan S, Yasaman G and Rosy H for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Year 9 Success Well done to Ayushmaan S, Yasaman G and Rosy H for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Year 9 Success Well done to Ayushmaan S, Yasaman G and Rosy H for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Well done to Lily For making a new pupil feel welcome in our PE class this week. Well done to Usilsava A for your excellent commitment to extra-curricular clubs. The progress you have made in PE is fantastic. Year 10 Success Well done to Onali Rashmini Y, Yana M and Jack A for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Year 11 Success Well done to Onali Rashmini Y, Yana M and Jack A for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Year 11 Success Well done to Onali Rashmini Y, Yana M and Jack A for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Year 11 Success		
Year 8 Success homework. Congratulations to Alfie J G for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is due to your consistently strong commitment to your progress and attendance. Well done! Year 9 Success Well done to Ayushmaan S, Yasaman G and Rosy H for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Thank you to Elia S for making a new pupil feel welcome in our PE class this week. Well done to Isaac P and Ben K for setting up a brand-new club for our school community after school on Thursdays. Well done to Velislava A for your excellent commitment to extra-curricular clubs. The progress you have made in PE is fantastic. Congratulations to Ollie P P for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is due to your consistently strong commitment to your progress and attendance. Well done! Year 10 Success Well done to Onali Rashmini Y, Yana M and Jack A for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Congratulations to Stanley W for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is due to your consistently strong commitment to your progress and attendance. Well done! Year 11 success Well done to Olivia O, Jack S and Chloe T for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Jack H and Morgan T were brilliant in the singers group this week, thank you for your effort. Congratulations to Tyler S for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is	 Congratulations to Rwa A for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is	
Year 9 Success homework. Thank you to Elia S for making a new pupil feel welcome in our PE class this week. Well done to Isaac P and Ben K for setting up a brand-new club for our school community after school on Thursdays. Well done to Velislava A for your excellent commitment to extra-curricular clubs. The progress you have made in PE is fantastic. Congratulations to Ollie P P for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is due to your consistently strong commitment to your progress and attendance. Well done! Year 10 Success Well done to Onali Rashmini Y, Yana M and Jack A for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Congratulations to Stanley W for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is due to your consistently strong commitment to your progress and attendance. Well done! Year 10 Success Well done to Onali Rashmini Y, Yana M and Jack A for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Congratulations to Stanley W for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is due to your consistently strong commitment to your progress and attendance. Well done! Year 11 success Well done to Olivia O, Jack S and Chloe T for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Jack H and Morgan T were brilliant in the singers group this week, thank you for your effort. Congratulations to Tyler S for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is	 homework. Congratulations to Alfie J G for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is	
Year 10 Success homework. Congratulations to Stanley W for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is due to your consistently strong commitment to your progress and attendance. Well done! Year 11 success Well done to Olivia O, Jack S and Chloe T for achieving the highest marks with their Sparx homework. Jack H and Morgan T were brilliant in the singers group this week, thank you for your effort. Congratulations to Tyler S for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is	 homework. Thank you to Elia S for making a new pupil feel welcome in our PE class this week. Well done to Isaac P and Ben K for setting up a brand-new club for our school community after school on Thursdays. Well done to Velislava A for your excellent commitment to extra-curricular clubs. The progress you have made in PE is fantastic. Congratulations to Ollie P P for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is	
SUCCESS Jack H and Morgan T were brilliant in the singers group this week, thank you for your effort. Congratulations to Tyler S for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is	homework. Congratulations to Stanley W for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This	
	Jack H and Morgan T were brilliant in the singers group this week, thank you for your effort. Congratulations to Tyler S for achieving a free ticket to the football trip to Bolton on 26th March . This is	

House Success

Term 2 - Week 9



Points



Best Attendance



Attendance at Extra-Curricular

Spring Term Dates 2023-24

Thursday 28th March School closes for Easter break, 3.05pm

Monday 15th April School reopens to pupils

Monday 6th May School closed for May Bank Holiday

Friday 24th May School closed for May half term